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{Gail Doherty - Theatre Activities.

D

From: Darren Keating
To: Gail Doherty
Date: 8/02/2005 4:01pm
Subject: Theatre Activities
Hi Gail

As you weren't at the TMG meeting last week, | have sent you this email,

At the present time BHSD is 92 wid separations behind targel. The target is achievable. BHSD must
achieve the target - for many reasons including financial (over $750,000 peryear), ability to undertake

range of operations, new equipment for OT, repair of equipment in OT, education and training of staff.

To this end, as per draft palicy, all elactive surgery cancellations are to ba discussed by Dr Patel, Dr
Carter, Muddy and A/NUM OT. Should there be g problem, the final decision will be made by me.

Your cooperation and Support during this period is greatly appreciated. Should ¥ou have any
problems, please discuss.

Thanks

Darren

ccC: Jayant Patel; Karen Smith
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